
Subject FW: [EXT] Fwd: Resignation Request
From DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>
To Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Copy naila@ctc.org <naila@ctc.org>, ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Date 2021-10-29 01:37



Dear Mr.Naveed,
 
Please find below.
 
 
Best Regards.
 
Saima Durrani - Team  Assistant / Security - PEER HELPER - WHO-PEI  
Cell + 92 303 2896549|Karachi| durranisa@who.int|saimadurrani2011@hotmail.com
 
 
 
From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 11:34 AM

To: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Resignation Request
 
This has been discussed with Dr Asma Ac South. please proceed. 
Regards
 
Get Outlook for Android

From: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 11:24:50 AM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Resignation Request
 
Dear Dr.Zahra,



As you know Dr. Asif's uncle's death and he is not in the office please see below the request from CTC an
accordingly.









Best Regards.



Saima Durrani - Team  Assistant / Security - PEER HELPER - WHO-PEI  

Cell + 92 303 2896549|Karachi| durranisa@who.int|saimadurrani2011@hotmail.com













-----Original Message-----


https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg
mailto:durranisa@who.int
mailto:seidz@who.int
mailto:asifa@who.int
mailto:naveed@ctc.org.pk


Dear Ms Saima,



A soft reminder for approval on below email.



-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Fwd: Resignation Request

Date: 2021-10-27 14:06

 From: Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

To: durranisa@who.int

Copy: Asifa <asifa@who.int>, Naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>



Dear Ms Saima,



Mr Arsalan, UCPO UC Khada memon-4, South Karachi has resigned from his position mentioning his dom
which are affecting his program activities and is not able to give proper time.



Kindly proceed with it for approval to wave off 1 month notice period and accept his resignation as per 


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Resignation Request

Date: 2021-10-27 03:38

 From: Arsalan Ahmed <muhammadarsalan1211@gmail.com>

To: naveed@ctc.org.pk

Copy: dpcrsouth@gmail.com, Dr Najma DIO <tariqn@who.int>,
araina@who.int



Dear Concerns,



It is to inform you that due to the domestic reasons I'm mentally disturbed and I'm not able to look afte
After the discussion with my DIO I have finally decided to resing which is better for me & Program also.

Pls wave off my 1 month resignation priod & accept my resignation.



Thanks & Regards



UCPO Arsalan

UC 04 Khadda Memon, South Sindh



--

Naveed Haider

Project Officer

CTC - Sindh

Cell# 03408444500
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